From: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:42

To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Subject: RE: Request for payment receival of details | Sub912798

HI Priyanka,

On 21st Oct 2024 we have received 18492/- vide UTR details
N/SBIC300249975570/SBIN0004266/PAO Central Excise

Regards

Kumari

Accounts dept

Connectivity IT Solutions Pvt Ltd
8892942824

From: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>

Thank you for your confirmation.Confirmed, thank you.Thank you!
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Regards,

Priyanka.S

Customer Success Manager

Ph: +91-8971736678

My email domain has changed
from priyanka.s@connectivitysolutions.in to priyanka.s@cosol.in ki
ndly update your address book accordingly.

From: Priyanka S

Sent: 24 October 2024 12:40

To: Kumari AP <ap.team@Connectivitysolutions.in>

Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>

Subject: Request for payment receival of details | Sub912798

Dear Kumari mam,
Greetings from Team Connectivity Solutions!

Customer claims they has cleared advance payment of Rs.18,492 yesterday,
please find the below transaction details and attached detailsa and kindly
confirm on receival of payment.

EC : Indian Customs
Address : Office of the Commissioner of Customs, City Commissionerate,
C.R.Building, Queens Road,

Transaction details : S102401309560
Best Regards,

Priyanka S
Customer Success Manager
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